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Basil Wahal

From: GCU Scholarships <rylee@myoceanfinancial.com>
Sent: Tuesday, December 19, 2023 8:01 AM
To: SMB-GCU-Events
Subject: Athletic Scholarship Application

Name: Rylee Manuel 
Date of Birth: 09/15/2005 
Last 4: 7220 
Home Address: 195 Monterey Way , Royal Palm Beach, Florida 33411 
Home Phone: 561‐315‐7944 
Mobile: 561‐315‐7944 
Email Address: rylee@myoceanfinancial.com 
High School Attended: Royal Palm Beach Community High School 
Anticipated Graduation: 2024 
First choice for Fall: University of Central Florida 
Second choice for Fall:  
Anticipated Major: Business Management  
Athletic accomplishments: Soccer Captain, Flag Football Captain 







LETTER OF PARTICIPATION

Rylee Manuel
Student Volunteer
Royal Palm Beach High School

Date: Service Performed: Hours:

08/18/2023 '23 RPBHS Stud Co. Summer
School Prep.

48

10/14/2022 8/9-1/12/22 Student Council
Vol. + Trunk or Treat

8

10/14/2022 8/5-8/29/22 Student Council
Hours

11

05/18/2023 2/20 + 5/12 Student Council
(Pep Rally/Lock In)

6

06/18/2021 Student Council Hours 20-21 71.5

05/25/2022 SY21-22 Student Council
Hours / Clean up Help

28

This document serves as a confirmation of Rylee Manuel’s participation in the following listed above.
Ryle is very responsible and committed to whatever project she volunteers for. She always makes the best
effort to do a good job.

Jessi Sleek
Media Clerk
Royal Palm Beach High School
561.753.4018
jessica.sleek@palmbeachschools.org








